From: Sahagun, Miguel A <miguel_sahagun@gse.harvard.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 11:26 AM
Subject: TAP Information for J-Term courses

HARVARD

Office of the Registrar

OF EDUCATION

Dear HGSE TAP Student,

You are receiving this email because you are a continuing student that used TAP during the fall. If that is
still the case, and you plan to use TAP benefits for J-Term courses, please pay special attention to this
email. You will receive detailed information about Spring term early in January. If you plan to take

an HGSE J-term course, these courses will count towards your spring semester credit limit (10
credits). That means that if you take 4 credits during J-term, then, you can only take up to 6 credits
during the Spring Term.

Enroliment Periods and Counting Your Credit Limit

Your per semester credit/course limit under TAP and TRP is available to you for up to three enroliment periods
per calendar year. If you are taking non-Harvard courses on a quarter system and you do not reach your per
quarter credit limit, you cannot transfer unused credits to a fourth enroliment period.

Course Start Date Semester

January through April Counts toward spring semester
May through August Counts toward summer semester
September through December Counts toward fall semester

Please note that J-Term courses will be added to the Spring-Term bill and TAP credit to your account a
day after spring add/drop deadline of February 5, 2024.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Best,

Miguel Sahagun, Ph.D. | Assistant Dean of Enrollment Services and Registrar of the Harvard Graduate
School of Education

Harvard University | Longfellow Hall | 13 Appian Way | Cambridge MA 02138 | registrar.gse.harvard.edu | he
him his | Hablo espafiol

This message is intended for the designated recipient(s). It may contain confidential or proprietary
information and may be subject to confidentiality protections. If you are not a designated recipient, you may
not review, copy, or distribute this message or any information it contains. If you received this in error, please
notify the sender by replying to the email and deleting this message. Thank you.
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